Gallagher, Adam

From: Parks, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 4:11 PM

To: 'Brenda Ayers-Town of Burke'

Cc: Murphy, Brad; Noonan, Katherine; Gallagher, Adam; Pederson, Eric; Milleville, Sheri;
Richards, Maureen; 'White, William F {22248)'

Subject: RE: Town of Burke attachment - Legistar #19132 & #19203

Attachments: Town of Burke Attachment response pdf

Brenda,

The attached letter was forwarded to us regarding the proposed Cherokee Park, Inc. attachment of land along the north
side of Wheeler Read. The City of Madison Common Council will not take action on the proposed attachment on August
3, 2010 and will instead refer the matter to their September 7 meeting pending the cutcome of your August 4 Town
Board meeting

We certainly hope that the Board will consent to the City’s attachment of the entire Wheeler Road right of way width
adjacent to CPF's land so that the entirety of that right of way between N. Sherman Avenue and CTH CV can exist in one
jurisdiction for ease of future maintenance. However, if the Board should vote to not allow the full right of way to be
attached to Madison, we will instruct CPI to amend their petition description back to the centerline of Wheeler Road and
then adopt an alternate version of their petition.

Please forward me the action of the Town Board related to this matter at your earliest convenience after the August 4
meeting so that we proceed accordingly. If there are any questions about this petition otherwise, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

All the best,

TIM PARKS

Planner, Planning Division

Dept of Planning and Community
and Economic Development

City of Madison, Wisconsin

T: 608 261.9632

F: 608.267.8739

From: Gallagher, Adam

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 1:40 PM

To: Pederson, Eric; Richards, Maureen; Noonan, Katherine; Parks, Timothy; Milleville, Sheri
Subject: RE: Town of Burke attachment - Legistar #19132 & #19203

The attached letter was sent from the Town of Burke in response to the attachment referenced in Legistar #19132 &
19203
- Adam




